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Jane Tucker

From: Fiona Pudge <Fiona.Pudge@sportengland.org>

Sent: 24 June 2014 11:08

To: Jane Tucker

Subject: RE: Consultation on planning application 3/2014/0438 land east of Chipping Lane, 

Longridge

Our Ref: NW/RV/2014/36385/N 

  

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application. 

  

As the proposal does not affect the adjacent cricket ground, Sport England has no comments to make. 

  

Kind Regards 
Fiona Pudge  
Planning Manager 
T: 07747 763534 
M: 07747 763534 
E: Fiona.Pudge@sportengland.org 
Mailing address: SportPark, 3 Oakwood Drive, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 3QF 

 
Creating a sporting habit for life 

 

  

Follow us on Twitter  Sign up to Be Inspired  Sign up to our newsletter  

  

  

  

  

From: Jane Tucker [mailto:Jane.Tucker@ribblevalley.gov.uk]  

Sent: 03 June 2014 17:21 
To: David Hewitt; Phil Johnson; Adrian Dowd; Stephen Kilmartin; Joanne Macholc; Diane Neville; 

CustomerServiceEast@lancashire.gov.uk; planning.liaison@uuplc.co.uk; nwnorthplanning@environment-

agency.gov.uk; LCC Planning Contributions; archaeology@lancashire.gov.uk; eric.roberts@enwl.co.uk; 
consultations@naturalengland.org.uk; e-nwest@english-heritage.org.uk; devcon@preston.gov.uk; Planning 

Northwest; admin@ribbletrust.com; richardrjennison@gmail.com; ALO@lancashire.pnn.police.uk; DIO-safeguarding-
wind@mod.uk; NATS; Steven.Brereton@lancashire.gov.uk; Terry Longden; Daniel Sutcliffe; James Russell; Mark 

Beveridge; plantprotection@nationalgrid.com; ecology@lancashire.gov.uk; NWCasework@rspb.org.uk; 

planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk 
Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2014/0438 land east of Chipping Lane, Longridge 

  

Please can Daniela Ripa have your comments on the above planning application?  It is for the development of 106 

residential units, including affordable housing, new vehicular and pedestrian accesses, landscaping, public open 

space and ecological enhancement measures. 

  

I have attached a formal consultation letter and here is a link to view the application documents on our website 

https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx_details.php?appNumber=3%2F2014%2F0438 

  

  

Jane Tucker,  Planning Department, 
Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA 
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T: 01200 414532  F: 01200 414487 E: jane.tucker@ribblevalley.gov.uk W: www.ribblevalley.gov.uk 

  

Best in the country for customer satisfaction – 94% of Ribble Valley residents are satisfied 
with life in the borough (Place Survey 2009) 

  

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked or 
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to 
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this 
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. 
 
All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is 
issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council’s e-mail disclaimer, which you are taken to have read and accepted. 
Click here for further details.  

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of 

Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for 

the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that 

you have received this email and any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 

printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited.  

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  


